Burton, Matthew

From: Darren Shenton <I _ _ _
Sent: 22 August 2018 12:16

To: licensing

Cc: Burton, Matthew

Subject: Draft Statement of Licensing Principles for 2019-2021

This email has been received from an address outside the Council, please be very
cautious when opening any attachments or clicking on any links herein.

Hi Matt.
Regarding the above.
Two things ~ I've no idea what you are referring to at 19.3 (could be from a previous version)?

Secondly — LRA to be kept on premises? — I couldn’t see that anywhere and it’s what we advise, as otherwise it
won’t be there.

Thanks.

Darren.

Darren Shenton
Compliance Manager
GAMBLING
COMMISSION

Tel

T

www.gamblingcommission.gov.uk

Confidential Call line 0121 230 6655

All information - including email communications - may be subject to disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act.

The information in this email is intended only for the named recipient and may be priviteged or confidential. If you are not the intended recipient
please notify us immediately and do not copy, distribute or take action based on this email.

o4 Think of the environment before printing out this message

This email and any files transmitted with it are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to
whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please return it to the address it came
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Burton, Matthew

From: Catherine Sweet <¢ ¢ o

Sent: 08 August 2018 17:10

To: licensing

Subject: RE: [UNCLASSIFIED] GAQS Draft Statement of Licensing Principles

Attachments: GamCare Local Authorities Brochure 2018 (web-version).pdf; GamCare Training
Brochure 2017.pdf

This email has been received from an address outside the Council, please be very
cautious when opening any attachments or clicking on any links herein.

Hello,
Thank you for your email, we appreciate your interest in our work.

While we do not have the resources available to allow us to personally respond to each Local Authority which
contacts us regarding their refreshed Statement of Principles, we have compiled a list of the issues or factors which
we think it would be helpful to consider below, more information is available via the Gambling Commission.

The function of the Statement is to reflect locally specific gambling concerns and to reflect the Council’s wider
strategic objectives. The active use of the Statement is one means by which you can make clear your expectations of
gambling operators who have premises in your area. This allows operators to respond to locally specific
requirements and adjust their own policies and procedures as required.

e A helpful first step is to develop a risk map of your local area so that you are aware of both potential and
actual risks around gambling venues. A useful explanation of area-based risk-mapping has been developed
with Westminster and Manchester City Councils, which gives some guidance on those who may be most
vulnerable or at-risk of gambling-related harm. For more information please see
www.geofutures.com/research-2/gambling-related-harm-how-local-space-shapes-our-understanding-of-
risk/

s Consider that proposals for new gambling premises which are near hostels or other accommodation or
centres catering for vulnerable people, including those with learning difficulties, and those with gambling /
alcohol / drug abuse problems, as likely to adversely affect the licensing objectives set out by the Gambling
Commission. This is also relevant regarding the proximity to schools, colleges and universities.

e Adetailed local risk assessment at each gambling venue — pertinent to the environment immediately
surrounding the premises as well as the wider local area — is a good way to gauge whether the operator and
staff teams are fully aware of the challenges present in the local area and can help reassure the Local
Licensing Authority that appropriate mitigations are in place.

e Does the operator have a specific training programme for staff to ensure that they are able to identify
children and other vuinerable people, and take appropriate action to ensure they are not able to access the
premises or are supported appropriately?

e Does the operator ensure that there is an adequate number of staff and managers are on the premises at
key points throughout the day? This may be particularly relevant for premises situated nearby schools /
colleges / universities, and/or pubs, bars and clubs.

* Consider whether the layout, lighting and fitting out of the premises have been designed so as not to attract
children and other vulnerable persons who might be harmed or exploited by gambling.

e Consider whether any promotional material associated with the premises could encourage the use of the
premises by chlidren or young people If they are not legally allowed to do so.

We would suggest that the Local Licensing Authority primarily consider applications from GamCare Certified

operators. GamCare Certification is a voluntary process comprising an independent audit assessment of an
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operator’s player protection measures and social responsibility standards, policy and practice. Standards are
measured in accordance with the GamCare Player Protection Code of Practice. If you would like more information
on how our audit can support Local Licensing Authorities, please contact | —

For more information on GamCare training and other services available to local authorities, as well as recommended
training for gambling operators, please see the attached brochures.

If there is anything else we can assist with please do let us know.

Kind regards,
Catherine

Catherine Sweet

Head of Marketing and Communications
T:!

B =

Click here to sign up to our free, monthly e-newsletter

From: Info

Sent: 08 August 2018 14:02

To: Catherine-Sweet

Subject: FW: [UNCLASSIFIED] GAQS Draft Statement of Licensing Principles

From: licensing <licensing@newcastle-staffs.gov.uk>
Sent: 07 August 2018 16:53

To: Darren Shenton< :>; 'northern.licensing@staffordshire.pnn.police.uk'
<northern. Ilcensmg@staffordshlre pnn. gollce uk>; Licensing <licensing@staffordshire.gov.uk>; 'HCP Licensing
Administration' <HCP.Licensine@stoke.gov.uk>; 'Lewis, Stephen' <__ e o g NS, Kim'
<k e - emeane-.£>; 'Licensing (SMDC)' <Licensing- l@staffsmoorlands gov uk>; 'Julle Wallace'

< R e o m-. ...>; 'Louise Kemplay' < L s e ... >; Sean OMeara

<! ceoee ooy ... 4>; Planning Applications <plannL_gappllcatlons@newcastle staffs.gov.uk>;
Moore, Sarah < o e v 5 'iInfo@nulbid.co.uk’ <info@nulbid.co.uk>;

'paul.farrelly >; 'mail@abb.uk.com' <mail@abb.uk.com>;

'contact@beerandpub.com’ <contact@beerandpub com> Info <Info@gamcare org.uk>; 'Customs & Excise
(nrubetting&gaming@hmrc.gsi.gov.uk)' <nrubetting&gaming@hmrc.gsi.gov.uk>;

mfo@gambllngcommlssmn gov.uk' <lnfo@_gamblm_gcomm|ssmn gov.uk>; ‘care@ladbrokes.com'
<care@ladbrokes.com>; 'y Ko 0T

'treasurer@porthillscouts.co.uk' <treasurer@ gorthnllscouts co.uk>; secretary@alaskanmalamute org.uk'
<secretarv@aIaskanmalamute org. uk>; mfo@asplrehousmg org.uk' <info@aspirehousing.org.uk>

Cc: Barker, Nesta< = , <>; Ryles, Claire « o , , >
licensing <I|censmg@newcastle staffs gov. uk>

Subject: [UNCLASSIFIED] GAO5 Draft Statement of Licensing Principles

This Message originated outside your organization.

[Classification: NULBC UNCLASSIFIED]

Dear all,



Eurton, Matthew

————=-==
From: Janet Simpson <chapelandhillchorltonpc@gmail.com>
Sent: 10 October 2018 09:40
To: Burton, Matthew
Subject: Fwd: [UNCLASSIFIED] GAOS Draft Statement of Licensing Principles

This email has been received from an address outside the Council, please be very
cautious when opening any attachments or clicking on any links herein.

Dear Matthew,

I can confirm that this request for consultation was discussed at the meeting of Chapel and Hill Chorlton
Parish Council on 9th October 2018 and they had no comments to make at this stage.

Yours sincerely,

Jan Simpson
Clerk to Chapel and Hill Chorlton Parish Council,

——— -,

Tel:

This e-mail communication may be intercepted for regulatory, quality control, or crime detection purposes as per the Regulation of Investigatory Powers (RIP) Act. This message is
intended only for the use of authorised person(s) ("the intended recipient”) to whom it is addressed. It may contain information that is privileged and confidential within the meaning of
the applicable law. Accordingly any dissemination, distribution, copying or other use of this message or any of its content by any other person may constitute a breach of civil or criminal
law and is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient please contact the sender as soon as possible. Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender
and may not necessarily reflect the views of Chapel and Hill Chorlton Parish Council.

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Nesta Hassall < ;5 g

Date: Mon, 13 Aug 2018 at 21:02

Subject: Fwd: [UNCLASSIFIED] GAOS5 Draft Statement of Licensing Principles
To: Janet Simpson <chapelandhillchorltonpe@gmail.com>

Get Outlook for Android

From: Burton, Matthew <Matthew.Burton@newcastle-staffs.gov.uk>

Sent: Monday, August 13, 2018 3:09:26 PM

To: Audley_Parish_Council; Gwyn Griffiths; Loggerheads Parish Council; Madeley Parish Council; Maer-Aston_Parish
Council; Kidsgrove Town Council Admin; Silverdale Parish Council; Keele_PC1;
'parish.clerk@whitmoreparishcouncil.co.uk'; Chapel and Hill Chorlton PC

Subject: [UNCLASSIFIED] GAO5 Draft Statement of Licensing Principles

[Classification: NULBC UNCLASSIFIED]



Burton, Matthew

From: Clerk to Madeley Parish Council <parish.clerk@madeley.staffsic.gov.uk>
Sent: 09 October 2018 16:46

To: Burton, Matthew

Subject: re: [UNCLASSIFIED] GAOS Draft Statement of Licensing Principles

This email has been received from an address outside the Council, please be very
cautious when opening any attachments or clicking on any links herein.
Dear Matt,

I can confirm that this has been discussed at the meeting of Madeley Parish Council who support the Draft Statement
of Licensing Principles as proposed by the Borough Council.

Yours sincerely,
Jan Simpson

Clerk to Madeley Parish Council,

parish.clerk@madeley.staffslc.gov.uk

Tel:
Madeley Parish Council

]

This e-mail communication may be intercepted for regulatory, quality control, or crime detection purposes as per the Regulation of Investigatory Powers (RIP) Act. This
message is intended only for the use of authorised person(s) ("the intended recipient") to whom it is addressed. It may contain information that is privileged and
confidential within the meaning of the applicable law. Accordingly any dissemination, distribution, copying or other use of this message or any of its content by any other
person may constitute a breach of civil or criminal law and is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient please contact the sender as soon as possible. Any
views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender and may not necessarily reflect the views of Madeley Parish Council.

From: "Burton, Matthew" <Matthew.Burton@newcastle-staffs.gov.uk>

Sent: Monday, August 13, 2018 3:09 PM

To: "Audley_Parish_Council” <audleyparishcouncil@hotmail.co.uk>, -
"Loggerheads Parish Council" <loggerheadspc@btconnect.com>, "Madeley Parlsh Council"
<parish.clerk@madeley.staffslc.gov.uk>, "Maer-Aston_Parish Council" <maeraston@hotmail.com>, "Kidsgrove Town
Council Admin" <admin@kidsgrovetowncouncil.gov.uk>, "Silverdale Parish Council" <Silverdaleparish@hotmail.com>,
"Keele_PC1" <clerk.keelepc@gmail.com>, "parish.clerk@whitmoreparishcouncil.co.uk"
<parish.clerk@whitmoreparishcouncil.co.uk>, "Chapel and Hill Chorlton PC" < .

Subject: [UNCLASSIFIED] GAO5 Draft Statement of Licensing Principles

[Classification: NULBC UNCLASSIFIED]
Dear Clerks to the Parish Councils,

The Council are consulting upon our Draft Statement of Licensing Principles for 2019-2021. Please the
document at the link below:

https://www.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/all-services/business/licensing/current-licensing-consultation




